
' ' ;_ •. 

PROVISIONAL 
F'or participants only 

_CERD/C/SR.69O 
20 August 1984 
Or'iginal: ENGLISH 

cm•'ii''JITTEE ON THE ELIMINATION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION 

Thirtieth ses'sio~ 

.. _ PHOVISIOrJAL SUMMARY RECORD OF , .THE. 690th MEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 16 August 1984 at 10 a.m. 

Chairrnan: Mr. SHERIFIS 

CON'rENTS _ 

Consideration of reports 1 comments and information submitted by States parties under 
article 9 of the Convention (continued) 

Netherlands (continued) 

Corrections to this recorci .sho~ld be sub;nit t -3d i:1 one of the worlcinG languages. 
They should be set,,.forth in a memoi•andum and also incorporated in' a copy of the 
recqrct. .. They ,should i.Je sent within one week of the dat;e of this document to the 
Official Records Editinc; Section, 1·oom E-6108, Palais des i\/ations, Geneva. 

GE.34-17269 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10,20 a.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS, COMMENTS AND INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY STATES PARTIES UNDER 
ARTICL£ 9 OF 1'11E COi'JVENTION (continued) 

? e _ _._thc,rlarltls, s :!.~~th per5.otlic r e·,)or i; (C:CRD/c/106/ Acld ,ll )' (c.:,;:;tinuec:L \1, . - .. - ... ----- , .. ----·--
Hr. ~I~AHOVIC, welcoming the Netherlands representative, expressed his 

appreciation fo;.~ ,,the additional information he had provided and for the detailed 

description in the report of the measures taken to implem~nt the Convention, 

particularly the important measures referred to in paragraph 2. 

He wished to kn~w whether any of the "remaining· obstac1ei1i :referred to in 

paragraph 3 were more substantial ' trian those m~Dtioned in the introductory statement 
. ... ,: . 

by the Netherlands representative. 

He welcomed the; frankrtess of the statement in paragraph 5 -that there was growing 

intolerance by individuals in a multiracial and multinational society such as the 

Netherlands. It was a matter which Harranted the Committee's full attention. He 

requested infol~rnation on the i'esults of the legislative measures concern.ing • • • 

discriminatory behaviour by organizations, political · groups ;r indivi_dt.i;ls -desc~ibed 

in previous periodic reports I and in particular how many~- :if any, organizations• had 

been banned. He also wished to know whether there had been cases of di~criminatory 

behaviour other than those described in paragraphs 73 to 75 and whether there were 

other examples of practical implementation ofthemeasures adopted. 

The fact that even the Constitution had been revised, as desc~ibed in 

paragraph 10, was evidence of the Government's sincere and praiseworthy efforts to 

combat discrimination. 

He welcomed the important measures described in paragraphs 15 to 19 to provide 

education for minorities and hoped they would be continued, He stres~ed the need 

for comprehensive educational programmes to prepare minorities for integration into 

the existing education system, tal<ing special care to preserve the minority languages 

and culture. He asked whether such programmes were envisaged on a more comprehensive 

SCA~e. t~~t'! _the radi9 .a.ncl_ at.her prpgram.m~s ... .!llentioned in the .. Netherlands .. .r.epresentative's 

introductory statement. He appreciated the frank admission in paragraph 15 that .... . , . . . . , • . 

despite all legislative roeasures ,. there was . still discrimination .. ~n the hearts._ ar}d 
• •: .· • • • ·· · .: • • • . • • J, • • 

minds of men ·'.a.rid ·._t_hcit-·.it __ ,~as _s9_mettines .difficult for .victims of racial diserimihat.fori 



CE!WJC/SR.690 
page 3 

to obtain redress. There had been a reference in the :introductory statement to 

some kind of legal assistanc,J, and he wished to know whether that was all the 

Govel."'nment envisaged 01· whethe1· any other measU1~cs were planned to protect the 

rights of victi ms of discrimination to obtain redress through the courts. 

In conclusion, he expressed his appreciation for the Government's efforts both 

to fight racial discrimination and substantially to improve the status of minorities 

and migrant woi,kers. 

Mr. OBEHG expressed his satisfaction with the comprehensive report of the · 

Netherlands, ospeciallyfor its candid admission of ahortcomi~ge. That applied, 
as i'-j·r . Ve • v • .. 5 ' 1 t · h 3 i h • ' icanovic had pointed out, to paragraph o, anu a so o paragrap , n w icn 
it was conceded that representat:i.ves of public authorities sometimes failed to do 
their duty. It was a situation not unique to the Nath,er'lands and, while -the 
Netherlands had done more than. most governments to combat, racial discrimination, 

its admission that much remained to be done was in stark contrast to reports by some 

other countries. 

It was reported in paragraph 12 that the road seemed open to voting rights for 

non-nationals in municipal elections. In that connection, the figures given for · 

the number of non-nationals seemed unexpectedly low, and he wished to know whether 

it was the result of widespread naturalization over the years. 

He wished to know whether the statement in paragraph 7 that people had become 

more aware of discrimination vras just the effect of information provided through 

the media, such as reports on individual cases, or 'the -result of information 

activities by pubUc or other authorities. Had studies been made in the Netherlands 

to ascertain how attitudes had developed? Had any steps been taken with a view 

to understanding relations between the various ethnic groups as well as between 

them and the Dutch population? 

He requested information on whether the former system whereby permits for 

immi£:;rant worlrnrs were tied to jobs was still in force and whether there was any 

provision for care of non-nationals who had lost ·their jobs and wished to remain 

in the Netherlands. 

Referrin{s to paragraph 20 of the report, he wished to know whether the 

Govarn;nent had tPi.ed to ciscertai.n the re.:.sons for the 35 per cent unemployment 

rate among ethnic mtnorities, and ,-,hether • it. was the effect of ethnic discrimination 

in the labour market. 



CERD/c/sR.690 
page 4 

He a_sked whether the amended version . of the .article of the Criminal Code quo~ed 

in paragraph 77 meant that ethnic · discrir.linat:i,on in the labour market was explicitly 

prohibited, and whether an employ0r_ would be :rnmished if he showed reluctance to 

hire an immigran~ worker. 

_Paragraph _ 50 seemed to show that po~sibilities of redress for victims of r2.ci13l 

discrimination were limited. He would welcome an explanation on what possibilities 

did exist for. an individual ir.unigrant if he were denied. employment on grounds of his 

immigrant status. 

Lastly, _ he _ wished ~o- inform the ~?~_i ttee that a report contei11ing a ccimparat~ve 

description of immigrat;ipn an.d imm~~ra~i911 .,vol;Lciles in Sweden, the , United Kipgdom, • 

the Netherlands , the Fe~eral Republic of G~rmany ~ France and Switzerland ~ms t6 be 

published later .. in t]:1.e: year by Cambridge University Presn. 

, Mrs. SADIQ ALI, welcoming the frank and objective report sa,id that-w~le 

the positive achievements of the Hetherl2-nd.s in combating racial discrimination were 

not . to _be .1./nderestimated, the a_isturbing _cli.1:i.ate of racial _ discrimination reported 
• • I < • • • • 

for .i.ns~aiice in . paragraph 5 co-µ;l.d not be viewed. with equanirrri.-ty and made it all. t_he 
1 • / .r ,:. •. . • :_ .. · -• . 

mor~ .-~~perf.'~i"."e to .~Wplement more f.ai_thf~lly all the provisions of }µe Convention 

irrespective of ideological predilection$ . . : . ··: ·· -.. - . 
. Re:Cerring tQ, , th~ _policy on _ rninori ties in . section B of the report, sp.e reg+:;etted 

-.- ••.• • ..• , . .· ' . . :·. : .· ·. · . ' \ .. : . . . 
f . • t 

thatther.~ W~$ no apprectable ch,ange in the soc:tcll and _ economic status o m:i.nop. Y. , 
!·= · - '. •• • , . ,_.-_:_.;;:-. • -· • i . ;_ '- · . . • · ' • _i : '..·, . . • 

groups, whi9h -y,as borne out py _tlle low level of'. lite:i.:acy among raj.norities as i;mplted 
• ~ •• • • ' , • • • I ·; :- I • • • • • • •• • : .' : . ' / .'. • : • • ~ • 

_ in paragraph 16 of the report .. , She wi qhed to. lmow "(,rha t the illiteracy rate was arnc;mg 

-, ~t~i~ ~n.ori. tie~ and in <;hie~ · ~;~up: •'~t w~~ _ l~gh~st. It would als~ be useful to 

know h~w ;er : ~api ta expencli t~;e on . ~he educa t~~n of mir1ori ty _groups compared wi t_h . .,,. . .· ' . ' . . . 
that provided for Dutch children at the primary and secanq.ary levels, and Vhy_ther . 

: \ · . .. 
they were ~+i1?ible to the same type of. eduGation. 

, The emplo.yment policies described in section J3 2, especially svecific measu3i'es 

to create __ work equitably for all catego~ies of the populat_ion, were co~endable, 

but it ~oul~\e useful to have information ~bou t the e~plo.yment ~~t~e~·~ • In which 

sectors were the ethnic _minorities p:pedominantly employed? In addi ii,on, since the 

western class stratification made _for ,mobility, it would be interesting to know 
. . . . . ' . • 

whether mi.1:1-orities had opportur1ities for upward mobility in their jobs. Were there, 

for instance, any sectors in which minorities were now capable of competing on an 

equal footing with the D1..tch or did they still fill jobs from which the Dutch had 

moved awey? 



CERD/c/sR. 690 
page 5 

Since inadequat,::, or insufficient h01.1 sing was known to be the cause of social 

distul~bances, while racial segrogation of residents had encouraged stereotyped 

notions of inferiority, the court case involving the Rotterdam municipality described 

in paragraphs 28 to 30 aroused special interest. Information would be welcome on how 

the agreement reached between the welfare organizatj_ons for minorities and the 

r.u..riicipal authorities was actually being enforced. 

The information provided on participation bodies in paragraphs 31 and 32 was 

welcome, and it uould be helpful to have further detcils of the activi tj_es of such 

bodies in order to understand how the,i" pI'Orr:oted the welfare of the Noluccc111s ·and 

Surinamese and how effective 1,1ere the recommendations they ;nade on Government policy. 

Measures taken to involve ethnic t1inori-i.:.y groups in the police force were creditable, 

and she hoped the next report could give figures to show the enrolment of minorities 

in the police forco. 

Referring to paragraph 39, she said that the distinction made in na..r1y ·regulations 

on grounds of nationality or place of residen ce undoubtedly contravened article 2 (c) 

of the Convention. It would. be appreciated if in the next report the Government 

would inform the Com..nri ttee whether it intended to amend or rescind such regulations. 

The study referred to in that paragraph 11as most impor'c.ant, but the recommendations of 

its authors to reduce undesirable distinctions in the drafting of laws and regulations 

needed further clarification. She wished to know, for instance, which were the 

"certain categories of foreigners 11 referred to and what was their present legal status. 

'rhe second recommendation concoming ways of reducing undesirable distinctions was 

somewhat unclear and suggested a desire to perpetuate the status q ,.10. She would 

welcome clarificatj_on on ,~hat point. The Cormnittee might also be informed about ·the 

Government 1 s response to those reconu:iendations. 

The joint study referred to in paragrc1.ph .,~l of the report still appeared to be at 

a hypothetical and academic stage, and. information on follow-up action on the b2..~:is 

of that study might usefully be supplied to the Co1niuittee. In connection with the 

information provic1-ocl on the electoral syster.i in section E of the report, it had been 

of special interest to :read in paragraph 48 that the Judicial Department had hold 

that the Central Electoral Office was not authorized to exclude inm.\riduals or list::i 

on the basis · 01 poli ~ical Cl' otlv"r convictions, whether illegal or not, and that only 

the criminal courts might in certain cases deprive a r:iomber of the electorate of the 

right to vote or to stand for office. It wo-illd be useful to know what the specific 



CERJ)/C/SR. 690 
page 6 

grounds were on which the criminal courts could deprive a vo·ter of those rights 

and ·whether those grounds complied with article L;. (a) of the Convention. 

In the next report, the Committee might be informed of what effect the 

JudicialTiepartment 1 s interpretation of point ~of section G 3, sub-section 3 of the 

Franchise Act, as quoted in paragraph 49, • had had on the registration of individual 

candidates or candidate lists. 

In that context, the Bill submitted to Parliament with its :proposed amendments 

to the · Civil Code and the Criminal Code would, as reported. in paragraph 64, make it . 

easier to take action against persons whose ains or activities were contrary to public 

01'der or morali ii'J. Some explanation would be welcome of its i:npact on members of 

extreme right-wing parties. 

It was reported in paragraph 71 that article 140 of the Criminal - Code ·made 

participation in a prohibited organization a punishable offence; • she wished to know 

what the grounds were for prohibiting an organization and whi_ch . orgnnizations had · been 

banned. 

The Government was to be commended for the veJ."J progressive measures otherwise 

taken to implement articles 4, 5 and 6 of JGhe Convention. Particular mention should 

be made of the decision taken by several enlightened organizations to assist victims 

of discriminatory behaviour in obtaining redress, as described under section F of the 

·report. It would be useful if the Cornrni ttee ,were kept informed of the ,mrk of the 

national non.;..governmental centre to · be established in 1984 , as reported in paragj_~a:ph 53, 

11r. R0UC0UNAS, expressing his appc:-eciation of the comprehensive and frank 

report and the iritroductory stater:1ent by the Nethcn~lancls representative, scid that he 

had noted in particular the information provided in section F concer·ning measures to . 

provide assistance to victims of racial discrimination and the institution of a legal 

aid system. The Government I s circulation of information on the possibility for 

individua.ls to address petitions to the CoTil1i1ittee, under article 14 of the Convention, 

was commendable, as were the efforts made in education. 

Concerning the role of the Ombudsr.ian referred to in paragraphs 56 a..11d 57 ·of the 

report, he asked whether the Ombudsman acted only as an·intermediary between 

individuals and the public authorities, or w·hether he also dealt ,-iith relations 

between individuals. lie asked also whether the Ombudsman r s report was published and 

whether it contained information which mig.ht be useful to the Committee. 



CERil/C/SR.690 
page 7 

Finally, he wished to know whether there was prnvision for co-orcli.nation of 

the activities of the various organs referred to in the report Go ensure more 

effective implementation of the Convention, 2...'1d. the domestic legislation adoptecl to 

complete its provisions. 

1-'lr. Y1Jl'ZJ:S said ~hat paragraph S of the refreshingly f:i.0 ank report submitted 

together wi ".;h paragraph 10 of the 2.nnexj suggested that legislative 

::easures alone we:ce not enough to comba,t racial disc1°imination. The choices invo1 vecl. 

had been accurPtelv i'.u.'rin.t.i•1n1•eQ'. ·i;1 " ', 0 nd O of' t'h n ex "~ u - • __ ::;i,-_ragrapLs o a • .J _ . e a n . . 

The situation vas rather like that of a health administration faced with the 

choice_ of having to , concentrate on either curative or preventive medicine. The 

su~prising gains recently r:iade by certain political parties advocating racist 

policies indicated that the evil was structural, since they must have some basis of 

public support. Legislative m,".;asures were an excellent method of repressing open 

manifestations of racisr:1, but society ree.lly needed ·t;o develop the right anti bodies. 

Education, both formal and informal, could help 2~ grnat deal. At the sa:ne time 

governments must seek out the most effective ways of integrating minority groups. 

Hr. DE PIEROL1\ Y BALTA, after expressing his appreciation of the excellent 

and frank report, clr8w attention -to the links between the Netherlands and the 

Netherlands Antilles. Given the progressive emancipation of the .&"7!erican contin.ent 

f::rou colonial rule, he would welcome inforT.'lation 011 the relationship between the 

Hetherlands and theHetherl/.;,Ildc J;ntilles. In particular, he would like to know 

whether the::,:,e were any plans to grant independence to the Netherlands .Antilles and 

whether there was any pro-independence movcoent there. Sor.ie information on the 

der,1ographic composition, level of education and rates of illiteracy a.rid unemp:I.oyrnont 

would also be appreciated, 2,3 ,muld c1I1 indication of the language or languages usecl 

as the mediura of instruction in schools. 

'.L'he Government was to be. congratulated on its condemnation of apartheid, but 

it was .:;.ot quite clear whether tho lfotherlarids had diplomatic or co;wnercial relations 

with South Africa qr whether there uere 2.ny D11tch investments in South !.:(ric2, or 

Nmnibia, A clarification of '.;hose points ·,rould therefore be welcoue. 



CERD/C/SR~ 690 
page· 8 

' }1r. STARUSHENKO stressed the importance of education and the scientific 

approach in solving problems of racial a_iscrimination. In that connection he would 
. . . . 

like to know the results of the scientific studies of the problems of immigrant 

workers that had been made in the Netherlands and whether any steps would be taken 

to follow them up. The abandonment of the idea of establishing an :institution to 

combat racial discriraination indicated a certain lack of enthusiasm. 

Al though he was pleased to learn that the Netherlands ,,as studying the 

e)...'})erience acquired. by other countries in combating racial discrimination, he was 

disappointed that no socialist country was included in the list of countries whose 

experience was being studied. He wondered whether that was n. coincidehce or whether 

it was because the Government considere·d that tho experience of socialist countries 

could not be adapted to Dutch conditions. He would also like to know whether 

documents of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination had been used 

as sources of material. It might in fact be a good id.ea to produce a sumr1ary of 

those documents and to include, in the Committee's report to the General Assembly, 

an account of the successes recorded by States parties whose reports had been 

considered. 

Paragraph 52 of the report s~~med to indicate that an effort was being ma.de to 

identify the structural element~ that -~ould gener~te racial d.iscrimination, while in 
paragraph 55 it was stated that the elimination of discrimination was the responsibility 

. . 

of societ-J as a whole. He himself took the view that c~nflicts between different 

ethnic groups could not be entirely eliminated unless exploitation was abolished in 

all its forms. Since it was possible, even in capitalist societies, for Goverrunents 

to diminish racial antagonism or to eliminate it entirely for a while, specific 

measures needed to be taken. 

The report indicated that there was a high rate of unomploymont in the 

Netherlands · and that the rate was even higher among immigrm1t workers. It was not 

clear to him why the Government did not take measures to limit the inflow of foreign 

workers. That q~estion had been raised when the reports of other States parties 

had been considered, and a number of different explanations had been given. Some 

of them had been based on the principle of freedom of movement. However, they were 

not very convincing, since emergency measures could always be taken when t.'1-ie security 

of the State was endangered. 



CERD/C/ST~. 690_ 
page 9 • ' · • 

In a.-rzy case the reasons why workers migrated to other countries needed further 

elucidation. Some information on the reasons for immigration into the Netherlands 

could perhaps bo incl '.lded iri t.>i.e next periodic report. In the case of t~o illegal 

entr,y- of Mexicans into the United States of America,· the formation of a cheap labour 

1orce ·was a.n import2.nt fa,ctor. 

He coI!lmended the Government · on its ·excellent report ana. wished it everJ success · 

in finding solutions to the problems with which it was cotifronted~ 

Kc~ Sif,\EI congratulated the Government on its honest :and. realistic report. 

foe importance which it attached. to the· continuir1g clialogue with the Com:IPJ. ttee, as 

reflectec1 in the last sentence of p2,r2,gr2~ph 8, vas particul2-rly welcome. 

At the rirevious meeting the Netherlands representative· hal indicated that ' 

existing laws a..'1.d regulations offered sufficient guarantees ·against racial 

discrimination. However 1 .in paragraph 8 of the report it was stated 'th~ t le'gislation 

alone was no\ sufficient to combat and eliminate all forms of discrimination/ racial 

or otherwise, while the report also c0nv-wed s-0me ·a.oubt as to whether victims' of 

racial disc;imi.nation co{i_ld oa:sily obtain redress through the courts. The 
. . . 

Netherlands representative might wish to shec1 some light on the apparent discrepancy 

between his statement cilld. the views reflected in the report. 

'I'he Government had. u__-r1dertaken a praiseworthy study of what fuxther steps could 
. . . . 

be taken to assist individuals in instituting legal proceedings in cases of racial 

discrimination. It was to be hoped tl.1at the enactment of the measures under 

consideration and the provision of expert advice to victims of racial·discrim.ination 

would have th~ effect of making r~medie.s mor~ effectiv~. 

A remarkable feature of the report was the emphasis it placed on the view that 

the elimination of racial discrimination was the responsibility, not merely of 

governments, but of society as a whole. 1m impressi~re example of the Governr.ient Is 
• . - . . ' 

concern to ensUl:'e that minorities wore treated on ·a basis of equality was the fact 

that the Netherlands was among the few countries that had granted aliens the right 

to vote in municipal elections. 



CERD'/C/SR.690 
page 10 

In connection with article 5 of the Convention, it would be interesting 

to know whether the provision contained in the amended version of article 429 

of the_ Penal Code, referred to in paragraph 77 of the report, also applied to the 

private sector, as he hoped it did. 

In his introductory statement the· Netherlands representative had informed 

the Committee that the Platform of Democratic Organizations of Migrant Workers 

had called for the termination of the subsidy accorded to the Founda.tion 

Scientific Institute Centrum Partij as being contrary to the provisions of 

article 2, paragraph 1 ( b) of the Convention and that his Government ·· tool< the 

view that although it acknowledged its responsibility under the article a measure 

of that kind should be made dependent on a judicial finding that article 429 of 

the Penal Code had in fact been violated. Some further information on that point 

would be appreciated. 

Finally, it should be borne in mind that in cases of conflict between the 

requirement to enact legislation to give effect to the Convention and freedom of 

expression, reference might usefully be made to the judgement of the Supreme_ Court 

of Norway in case no. 134 b/1981 in which, in the opinion of many members oft~~ 

Committee, a correct balance had been struck. 

Mr. KAMPER (Netherlands) said that so many questions had been asked, sorn~ 

of theo relating to .complex issues, that he would need a little time to prepare 

his replies. 

The CHAIRMAN said that in view of _those circumstances the representative 

of the Netherlands would be invited to reply to members' questions after 

consider~tion of the initial report of Sri Lanka had been concluded. 

Mr. Kamper (Netherlands) withdrew. 

Sri Lanka, initial report (CERD/C/lOliAdd.6) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. d.e Silva (Sri Lanka) took a place at 

the Committee table. 

Mr. DE SILVA (Sri Lanka) said that Sri Lanka was a multiracial, 

multireligious nation consisting of Singhalcse, Tamils, Moors; Ma.lays, Burghers 

and small proportions of other races. The Singhalese were in the majority, 

accounting for 74 per cent of the population, approximately two-thirds of the 

remainder being Tamils and one-third Moors and others. There was very little 

isolation on the basis of race or language, one reason being the wide use of 

English as a link language and a fair degree of bilingual familiarity in the 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 11 

local languages. Marriages and business ventures involving partners of different 
. . 

racial origin from one another were common. The close affinity between Buddhism 

and Hind~f~m had led to many places of r~ligici~s wo~ship bein~ iacred to both 

communities. Many Sinhalese and Tamils had adopted Christianity' ~nd churches of 

the many denominations of the Christian faith had parishioners 'of ·;:,~th races. 

The Constitution sought to provide balanced safeguards, recognizing theneeds of 

the majority whiJ.st also guaranteeing the rights ·or minorities. · Radio broadcasts 
. . . . 

were provided in English, Sinhala and Tamil and radio and television news 

broadcasts were available in the three languages. The main Sri Lankan newspapers 

were published in English, Sinha in and Tamil and se,rei"al regional papers were 

published in Tamil. Most international publications were available at the main 

news stands. 

Education was free to children of all races and ;.jas provided in Sinhala anct 
. .. · 

Tamil from kindergarten to university degree level. Free textbooks were also 

provided .at schools. Subsistence grants were made . to needy students and most 

schools provided free midday meals. 

In public sector employment there were no barriers based ort race, creed~ caste 

or sex and, as the report pointed out, high offices in the judiciary, exe6utive 

and legislature were held by members of all the · comrnuni ties of Si~i Lanl<a. 

Sinhalese ancl • Tamils had Jived in harmony in Sd Lanka for the past 

2,000 years, with only very few outbreaki of discord, ~nd a system ~t -educatibn 

had been ctevised to eliminate t'acialisrn from the earliest 'age. . . 
Unf01~tunately, the cfforts • of a small minor it~, to divide Sri Lan!~a into 

separate racial entities had seriously hampired itforts towards~ facially 

integrated.community. While wor-king t01:,ards an integrated society, -the Gov~rnment 

had souc:,;ht to preserve the cultural identities · or the Sirihalcse, Tamils and 

ibsli~i, as described in paragraphs 33 to 90 ~f the repori. 

The separatists often resorted to violence arid had discouraged Sinhalese 

students from attending Jaffna University arid Sinhalcse officials f~om being 

attached to government offices in the north of Sri Lanka. No Sinhalesc could 

carry on business or reside in the north of the country without exposin~ himself 

to the threat of terrorism. 



CERD/C/SH.69O 
page 12 

The Comr,1ittee should b,aar in m.ind· that Sri Le.nk;:i ··s problems nros·s out of its 

Government' n dcterr:ination to preserve Sri Lanka as a nci tion consisting of different 

races but living ~s ~n integrated uni£. 

Sri Larika adop ted the defi.nittcn or Pdc:l.al <lisc.rii,1j_nation sc,t out in 

~21~ticle 1, ps.rc'.gr :1 ph l o:' t he Convention, ~,ith one slight var·iation. The 

Constitution used tbc: • words firG.ce, caste or cret::d '1 in plnce of llracc, colour, • 

descent 11 i for the good reason that discrj_mination on g1~ounds of ·colour had ·no 

relevance in S.?:·i Lan1ca. Unde1~ ad,icle • 27, para'gt'npb 6 of the Consti tutiori, the 

St.ate ensured equality of oppoPtunity to all citizens. 

Article 27, paragraph 5 of the Constitution rcquirc,d the State to streng'then 

nation2l unity among all sectors of the people iff~spectiva of ~ace · or ·feligion or 

language, while article 4 (d) provided that those fundamental rights should be 

respected, secur0~d and 5.d var.cecl by all gO'!E:rnmen t OPga;1s. 

As describ.:?d in par2graph ?..7 of thG r ,~port, Sri Lanka 1 s laws nnd legal systems 

were reviewed by a Law Commission with 3. vi~w to 6h?.nging t h~m ::,.'.':, necessary to 

confer~ with international sta~dards for the protectiori of human rights . 

Sri Lanko. had a long history of diffc:rent comrriunttiGi.3 governed by their own 

laws, some of ,-1'.lo ~~ e prov:i.s::.ocs ,,1ig!1t se;:,m to confl:Lct ~:ith hu,nan righi:.s rules, 

for example, in regard to equ,'.lli ty between rr.cm and 1,,,•o:01Em . Such traditional laws 

had to be changed gr:.dually sj_nce abrupt changes might prove very upsetting , • 

Drawing attention to the paragraphs of the report dc~ling with specific 

articles of the Convention, h0 pointed out that any attempts to incite raci2l hatred 

or hostile feelings were of~cnc as unduf the l~ws of Sri lnnka. 

Mi's. SADIQ ALI, wGlco::iing the r epresentative of Sr-i Lanl<2., congra tulated 

the Governni•:!nt on UH:: inform.'.:i tion provided, ivhich .r,,w ealou tbe Government I s 

sincGrity and commitment to human r:Lghts. The report frank1y admitted the str9sses 

and strains that were being experienc~d ih a phase of rapid social and economic 

change and the questions she wished to put 0are framed p0rely in a spirit of 

gaining moru informat~on. 

The Committee f;hould record :tts appreciation of ths -~stablishment of the 

Law Commission with the task of r,armonizing :cto .i10.stic h~gi:::;l::,.tion 1;ith 

internation~l standards for the protection of humqn ri~1tn. Sb~ hoped the 

Convention would be i:icorpora ted in t,h;;.., new l egislation. 



CERD/ Cl SR .. 690. 
paec 13 

Turning to t'.r:ticle 1 of the Convention, she noted that · the Constitution 1 s~' 

definition. ,c .f .r acinl •discririination was' narrcH•i0f- th~n ·that in- the · 'Convention and 

suggested· that . discrimination on grounds of coloi:fr.: • could not: bi. ruled out. It 

would be interesting also to know why the criterion of desc~nt had bci6n ~dal~£ed 

under th~ mm Constitution. 

More•: information would have been welcom:: on measure$' adopted in cori1p1iarice 

with article .1, p.c:H•2grnph 4. and. article •· 2, paragraph 2 of tha Con'vention\ ft 

might be thnt there were no statistically significant diffarences between the 

racial : or. ~thnic • commtmiti i:is 1 but , it would have helped to uridcrsti.ind the 'present 

comple~•situation if the historical backgrou~d and geo~i~phicii ~distributlori •6r j= •~ 

the popµ1atton had· been described aa ~ell as .its demographic com~osifion. ·For: 

cx:implc, the ,,tradi tiona.1 Tamil .l ands of :the · not•th nnd east ·w·~re loss ' fertii'e °'than· .: 

the land , elseuhere in Sri Lanka; .and so· fa:r.mi'ng arid fishine • alonci hGd ne·vE:r· 

sufficed :to maintain the: .Tamil community~:- :conseqli€ntly' duririe; tri.~ colonial • ",\ I • " 

Period th~r~•-.had. :br;on ·morn ·pressure on th8 Tamils than on tli :i Sinhalese • to··.-tako ··up · 

office iiOt:lk i · \ihi.ch .hc!d naturally led • t◊· grievances among·the Sinhale·so;· ' In trying 

to r,~,<;tor.e .. ,th~ balancfa, the Government ·had introduced · a qi.lb ta· · syst'em • to ··regulate • 

admissions t:G· institut,Js of hi~her ctlucation, which might bc.'interpl:"eted '· tls a .form 

of racinl discriminc tion. 

The quota system 2.lso seemed· :to violate article 1, pa.rcieraph 4, delii:i':i'te iti 

provfa:i,on for sp•2cial r.1-.:la3ures.,. Article 2 stipule.ted that such special mi a·sure·s"" 

shoulct .. :in , no .. rcas'e . entail ·as a consequence tha ·m-:tintenance of unequal or ··sepa.ratc · 

rights for dif;fo::--cnt racia l groups aftt:::r · the ·attil inmcnt of -th-3 objectives for 

which they had been taken. 

to .rectify the imbalance in 3drninistrn:tivc jobs folL:rit~d from ·the colonial pa~t-

oy moans of the .. ';r:: tand.3rd.:i.z2.t:ion n ;::;:,st1::m. It would be int 2·:~~1sting lo learn 11hy • 

further '7:,ffirmativ-e ac ti.m1 •• wo.s consid;:r,.id neccss,u~y ~;o ?ears later;· The 

quota syste;n s eemed · c.bo to violo.t,J nrtich:: 5 (b) '(i). Clnr-i'fication would.be 

walcome. 

?c1ge 9 ,,f the report furnished int1c,r8sting inform,:ltion on how: publH:· 

authorities; indulging in discrimination were dealt with throut;t1 the Padiani'cntary'•·, ·,. • 

Comnissioncr 1 s office set up in 1981. That : . .e~med to some extent to mei,/t tha · 

requirements of articlet·. 2 and 4 of the Cbhverition nnd pro~ided ~ernedic~iri 

conf0rmi ty with article 6. The Convention requir,~d, hm-rovdr, that nets of racial 

discriminntion should be penal offences. Paragraph 45 of the reporc did not make 

cle~r what kind of disciplinary action might be taken in such cases. Further 

informo.tion would be welcom1~. 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 14 

It was encouraging to note that in its memorandum to the Commission on Human 

Rights (E/CN~4/1984/10), the Government had stated that the communal incidents of 

July 1983 were being inves~igated and that . all the officers responsible would be 

dealt with according to th'3 l_aw. 'i'lw Commi ttce ...-ould be interasted to know the 

results of the investigations and the action taken in terms of articles 2 and 4 
of the Convention. She hoped that consideration would be given to the enactment 

of legislation to punish offences of racial discrimination, as required by 

article 4. 
The report stated that to strengthen national unity the Government maintained 

a dialogue on the . rights of minorities with political, parties and other g,roups a11d:. 

that an all-part~es conference had been held in January 1984. It was encouraging 

to note that efforts were being made to achieve a viable political settlement 

through the agency of an all-parties conference, ·where a demand had been made for 

greater devolution to promote national reconciliation. It would be useful to 

know the results of the dialogue. It would be useful also to know in terms of 

article 2 (c) what other measures were being taken to encourage integrationist 

multiracial organizations and movements as a means of eliminating racial barriers. 

The next report .might perhaps also shed more light on non-political aspects of 

national integraticn. 

In .connection with article 3, taken together with the Committee's 

General R.ecommendation III welcoming infor-mation on relations with South Africa, 

it would be useful to know whether Sri Lanka was no longer economically dependent 

on the export of tea to South Africa, a consideration which had previously 

hampered Sri Lanka from complying with sanctions. 

With regard to ar',.icle 5, it Hould be useful to have extracts from the 

articles on fundamental rights that were incor-porated under chapter III of the 

Sri Lanka Constitution. It would also be useful to know how far the emergency 

regulations adopted .in connection with the current security situation derogated 

from the rights guaranteed under article 5. The President of Sri Lanka had 

aJ.ways insisted that he would not prolong the erner'gency situation, so tilere was 

every reason to hc.pe that normal conditions would soon be restored. In the 

meantime, in view o.f the destruction of life and property because of communal 

violence, it was important to have more information on the implementation of 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 15 • ' ·. 

article 5 ( b) • of .the Conve11tion, including oi.ny gov~rnment measur_es to control the 

private armies . wl1ic_t:i ; were, .. i~., was aI.lel?e,d, fomenti.f?g the troubJes. . Also in that 

context, it would be ,y~efu~ to know of any specifi~ . measures fo_r _ the rehabiliation 

of victims of communal violence: .. fo~_example, were they allowed to return t~r 
• • -. . . . : . . . '., . 

their traditional places of; residence .or were th(;!Y .Pb.ced in _ refugee camps? , . • . .. '/, . :: •. ·' ' ·- . . . ·. .', -_ 

• . Hore infor-mat.ion i_n r~g;a!'d to ar:ticl~, 5 (d) (iii).yo-µld also be of_i.ri.teres-t , 

particularly with reference ) ,o the s.t?,tus of the so:"".palle9_ "Indian" Tairii.~_f3 _. Most 

of them continµed to work on . the tea esta~e~ and their labour contributed 

substantially to the national income. The Governments of India and Sri Lanka 

had.: n,ego~:i,ated ,S,f:Veral pacts with a vj,ew to. solving eth11ic problems. The 
. . : • • : -~- :~ ' ( J . 

Shantri Sriin~\J~ Agreement of 1964 had laid down that Indian citizenship would be . .-, .• ·:· : .-:· • • . . •· · . . 

granted- to 5i5,_ooo _stateless persons, while. Sri Lat;1kaq_ citizen~hip would be given 
,. • • - ! -. • •. '• 

to 300,000 persons, spread over a period _of 15 yeAr~. . The remaining s_ta,teless 

persons were to ~ave been divided equally between the two coun,tr~es. At the end 

of those 1 5 y-0a,:rs_,d1owever, 

to India, and .about, 95,000, 

o.t1ly 400,000. s.11.cb persons ha d. .decided to _go ba ck .. . 
• • • • ' • • . - ... • • • !.. - ' • • ' .· • ... 

most .of whom had been born in Sri Lanka, remained . 
. • ~ • . ! • : •. l . • : \ ~ 

stateless·. In 1983, _tb,e,_)~resident of Sri Lanka was supposed ,to have said that 

all stateless persons would be given Sri Lankan citizenship. In April 1984~ 

however, the Prime Mi.ni,~ter_ had said t _hat; .t)1e prop?sal needed to be conf~rmed by 

a referendum. .Jhe pos:it,io~ was therefore pn.clear. l;n view of Sri Lanka'. _s . 

liberal tradition ' ";it, ,would .. be interesting to know . what rights those stateless 

persons enjoyed und.er .. art,icle 5 of the Convention,. particularly their economic, 

social a.n.ci ·cultural right~, their right to just and favo_urable .~ondit_ions of work, 

equal pay for equal work, housing, public health, medical care, ,social security . . : . . 
• and social. _services, and .the cr,ight .to education and training .. .. In particular, 

, , I • ' '. 

she would like to know what remedies were available to them for the redress of 
. • .. • -. .. • . : • ·. · '! . •• • 

grievances, since most of them ha9 no representation in Parliament or in local 

governme,nt. 

Also in conqection with :a~ticle 5, she noted that_ under the new Consti~ution, 

Sinhala .J'}ad been 9eclared the only official language, although both Sinhala and 

Tamil were national .. language~. In fact, that meant that all officia+ and 

administrative business W~)Uld be conduc_ted in Sinhala, which .could place th~ . 

Tamils at a disadvantage. Very _ few Sri Lanl<ans were bilingual -1,n both Sinhala 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 16 

and Tamil because English had been used as the link language. . She wondered how 

those disadvantages .. could be overcome, whether there . was: sufficient provi sion for ·.·· 

translators · and so forth, and . whether there would be any perio:d ttf grace dur;i.ng 

which Tamil speakers 'would be given special facilities. 

The Sri Lankan representative had referred to disaffected ,areas in the·· north •-' 

of the island. Since that area was preci<;>rninantly inhabited by Tamils, she would 

like· -figures· throwing light oh their special problems, means of· livelihood, .and · 

so on. She would also like to khow whether their freedom of movement was .. 

restricted. •: . 

It was clear from the' report that · Sri ' Lanka possessed the required machinery 

for remedies ih . the e·vent of acts of ra•cial:_ discrimination. It would -be ·. 

interesting to have information on some concrete cases of persons whos!,L rights 

had been:' violated and · who had obtained satisfaction. • She would also like • •• '. • • 

clarification in- regard to the special procedure laid .down in article · 126 of • .':o- • 

the Constitution. The article prescribed a time-limit of one month for 

petitioning the Supreme Cou't't for relief or redress from infringements of · • , • • 

fundameritaf-rights· through executive or administrative action. . Further, .the .. · 

Supreme Court was supposed to rJ.j_sr,ose of s uch cas es wi. thin i;wo r,1onths of the •· 

filing of the petiti'on. She wondered whether the time-limit was mandatory or · 

discretionary and how it affected a , person who wished to c·omplain ·of an 

infringement ·or a fundamental · ·right · whi-eh had taken place · while he. was in · 
-:~ • : 

detention ~ In view of the special situation obtaining, it would be interesting 

to -kriow what r :einedies were available for groups which wer.e allegedly ~victims of 

racial violence or the abuse ·of ·State power. 

Paragraph 25 descr-ibed the Government's efforts to decentralize administration. 

District Development Councils had been set up and elections held for; them in 1981. · 

The new Councils were intended to help to ·ameliorate racial tensions ,and give the 

people a sense of participating in district administration. She would like_. more •· 

iriformatl'ort dn the workings of ·the ·scli~.me at .the district level, and · the way ·in 

whicti" the · people concerned were, able to give expression to the particular needs 

of the area in question. • She wondered whe.ther . the Councils were advisory or 

executive-,what subjects they dealt with, how ·theywere funded, a.nd inwhat ,way · 

the ce'ntral government -assisted in their operation. 

In that context, she would also like to know the pattnrn envisaged for the 

northern and eastern regions of the country, which were predominantly Tamil. 



CERD/C/SR.690 
page 17 

Since they were currently a disturbed area, she would welcome more .information on 

the measures being taken to defuse the tensions arising out of political 

differences. Apparently, unlike the regional councils, the proposed District 

Development Councils were not endowed with any real or substantial powers. It 

would be useful to know~ therefore , whether the Government would be willing, 

short, of course, of secession; to agree to the establishment of a regional 

council with enhanced powers. 

She congratulated the Government on the very comprehensive information it 

had provided on the implementation of article 7 of the Convention, particularly 

in view of the increasing discord between the two major Sri Lankan communities. 

Sri Lanka had a centuries' old tradition of tolerance. It was a free and open 

plural democracy which had long enjoyed the benefit of a respected and independent 

judiciary, and there was evidently a widespread desire to maintain and respect 

fundamental freedoms. The current situation should, therefore, be a passing 

aberration, and she hoped that, by the time the next report came to the 

Committee, the nightmare would be over. 

Mr. OBERG associated himself with the welcome to the representative of 

Sri Lanka and commended its outstandingly comprehensive initial report. He had 

found it particularly interesting and informative because such information on 

Sri Lanka as reached the world through the news media generally concentrated on 

dramatic conflict. While the report indicated that ethnic strife existed 

within the country, it also described the measures that had been and would be 

taken by the Government to combat those difficulties. The press release issued 

on 15 August 1984 by the Consulate-General of Sri Lanka in Geneva and distributed 

to the members of the Committee gave 1•ather more specific information than the 

report on recent episodes in northern Sri Lanka, and he had the impression that 

some units of the army, or perhaps even individual soldiers, Here taking 

indiscriminate revenge on the civilian population for acts performed by terrorist 

groups. He wonder<ed whether the Government felt that it had complete control 

over the army units dispersed through the northern province, or whether they 

were to some extent acting on their own. There seemed to be a vicious circle 

in which one act of violence led inevitably to another. He would appreciate 

comments on that point, as well as answers to the questions asked by 

Mrs. Sadiq Ali, which would add greatly to the Committee 1 s knowledge of events 

in Sri Lanka. 



CERD/c/sR. 690 
pege 18 • 

11:r~ YU'l1Zis·· suid that the Go 0:ernment bad · submitted. ari' ~xcellent ini t'ial •• 

report. Few countries oreportirig . for · the first tme provided so ··much · i:nfdmation. 

The report gave details of mucl-i progress in the field 6f the ' elimination ·of racial 

discrimination.· lte:was particularly interested in the programme described ii1· 

paroGraph 63; '-v1hereby ·-funds provided by UNESCO were being: used in connection \Ji th •• 

plnns for tht! - touching of bu:nan rigbts in all schools. He ,w.s also interested 'fri 

the proposals for administrative decentralization. He felt thet more information 

was necesszry in regard to the civil ri@hts list ea · in article 5 (d) • and ( e). For 

example, there ivD.s no information on the :right to fo-rm· and join trade -unions·, ·. 

In ·cdnclusion, he emphasized his. :conaern · at events in northern Sri Lar.ka. 

The racfol tensions and.· army confi'·onta'tioris there :mode for a very dangerous 

situation~ :He would ·welcome addit:fo•na1 : information on-the means whereby the 

Goverrunertt hoped to solve that dangerous ·problem. .·, · 

:Mr. SONG thanked the representative df Sri Lanka for his cleta.iled 

introduction of his Government's report. The report itself had. been carefu.Tly 

prep8red in accordcmce with the Committee I s Guidelines. It contained a ·~ealth of 

detail a,bout-, :·the country's demogrophic composition, the language q:i.i;vetJon, 

administrative and. l.eg3l errangements; and much more, making it -e: mod'el initial 

report. 

Sri Lanka ·wos described as a multiracial· and multireligious society, ond. it was 

clear that all .the nationalities ·represented there, in particular tl:rrrse • ccnsti-tuting 

the mojority, had a strong sense of nation21 identity: as viell ss strong trc;iditional· 

and rel·igious ·beliefs. Hany references had,- been .made ' to the 'current situation of 

unrest in the country, and he wondered whether the Gove1~nment had ony further 

concrete measures in · mind in order to restore harmony. • • :: .• 

The clear stond taken by tbe Government under article 3 of the ConYention m:rs 

described in p8ragraphs 28 to 31 of the report. He noted. that many of the acts • < : 

which const·ituted the · crime of 8partlJGid. were crimes in Sri Lan.lea and. purtishabl'e 

under the Pen2l, Code or other enactments. , Ho. would like: to·Jmow,- hmiever, what 

preventive. ooa:::mres the Government envi·saged in order to prevent incidents of 

that kind ar;i..s.i.og, perhaps through education or in.formation~ He woul:d · also like 

to know the situ2tion in regard to the rights of immigrant workers, the legal · 

safeguard s enjoyed by -StDt_elecs .persons, and the woy in which the~ could bring 

their needs and aspiration!;;, to the t1 ttention of ·the Government •. 

Mr, CI~A~iOVIC als~ .congratulated the Gov~rnment on its excellent .initial 

report. The Sri Larilcan representative's introductory statement bed provided 

further useful detc.1ils on the situation regcirding the implementation of the 



c--;;a/c/sn. 690 
page 19 

Convention. Paresraph 14 recognizod the need for domestic legislation in 

accordance with the Convention, 8nd be trusted thct the Sri Lanka Law Commins ion, 

r2ferred to in paragraph 27, would tolrn that obligation under the Conventio~1 into 

account and provide for the introauction of the necessary legislation. 

With regard. to c::rticle 3 of the Convention, he praised Sri LmL<e& 1 s stend. 

Ggvinst epnrthcid.~ both in the Uni tecJ notions and in the activities of the movencnt 

of non-aligned countries, of wl,icL it wc1s 8 founder member . 

He would. opprociatc moro ini'cr:r;;:.-,tion in reg8rd to the m8tters described in 

par20rapha 41 to 45 ond the arrangencmts for dcalinG Tt1ith cm:rpl2ints of Dllegcd 

violations of fundaDcnt2l rights, He would like some stetistics and ex,,::ir,les of 

the practical use made of those orrangements so that the Committee could. lrnve a full 

:picture of the woy in which those rnssibili ties were used. He com.'Ilcnded the 

detailed description in the report of t1rn very important steps taken to eradicote 

racial discrimination through educcJtion on lmman rights in genernl. 

Hr. KARASIN8OHOV aaid that the demographic bre2kdown given in 

paragraph 1 of tbe r eport d.escribcd the Sri Lanka Tamils as constituting 

12.6 per cent of the po1ml2tion ond the Indian Tamils 5.55 per cent. He would 

like to know the difference between those two groups : whether they inhabited 

different geographical regions, whether they were ethnically the same, whether 

they had the SD!llG grievonces, ond whether both i-1ere involved in thG current unrest. 

He would al s o like more infori,:2tion on the place in Sri Lenkm life end society of 

the Sri Lanko Moors, who consti tutec1. 7 .1 2 per cent of the popu:!.2tion. He would. be 

interested to know their geogrnphic3l distribution end whether they had 0ny 

grievances similar to those of the Tsmils. 




